
 

TO:    The Baystate Health Community 

FROM:   Patrick Sheehy 
Vice President of Finance 
Hospital Operations and Supply Chain 
 

DATE:  November 3, 2022 

SUBJECT: Sofia Nadolski – Director of Vendor Management 

 

As a result of recent reorganization efforts within our Finance Department, it is my distinct 
pleasure to announce that Sofia Nadolski has been appointed Director of Vendor Management 
for Baystate Health.    
 
In her new role, Sofia will be responsible for developing Baystate's new Vendor Management 
Center of Excellence program.  Key areas of focus will include contracting & vendor 
management on behalf of our BH Information & Technology (I&T) partners, while also creating 
more formalized processes to improve upon vendor contracting and relationship management 
for Baystate’s purchased services activities. 
 
Sofia began her career at Baystate Health in 2008 as Radiology PACS Administrator, and in 2010 
she was promoted to Radiology IT Manager.  She joined BH Finance’s Supply Chain team in 
2012, leveraging her strength in Process Improvement to help advance overall Supply Chain 
productivity, while also helping redesign and support a System-wide evidence-based Value 
Analysis structure and process.  Sofia developed strong relationships while successfully 
negotiating agreements that resulted in major cost savings and improved vendor service levels.  
Since 2018, as BH Manager of Clinical & Financial Value Analysis, Sofia has worked on a variety 
of projects and strategy-related initiatives, as evidenced by the significant contributions she 
made within our Ambulatory Pharmacy (340B) program.  In all, Sofia has played a lead role in 
strengthening internal and external alliances, while providing the research & intelligence 
needed to help make prudent business decisions at the Health System.    
 
I am confident that Sofia’s impressive performance & accomplishments to-date will lead to 
great success in her new role as Baystate’s Director of Vendor Management.  
 
Please join me in congratulating Sofia on her new role. 
 
 
 


